
 
 
 

 
September 24, 2014 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  of Valencia College 
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE:  REQUEST TO MAKE A NON-MANDATORY TRANSFER TO FUND 7 TO PLAN 

AND DESIGN THE POINCIANA CAMPUS 
 
Valencia College requests that the Board make a non-mandatory transfer of $2,000,000 from Fiscal 
Year 2014-15 College Operating fund balance (Fund 1) to the Unexpended Plant Fund (Fund 7) in order 
to provide the funding necessary to plan and design the Poinciana Campus 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the transfer 
of $2,000,000 from Fund 1 to Fund 7 to plan and design the Poinciana Campus as presented.   
 

 
 
______________________________________________ 
President  




